

From: Coberly, Karinne
Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2025 19:23:28 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: Re: Call with Sec. Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you!

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 2:22 PM
To: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Sec. Duffy

Sorry was walking out of a meeting! We are all set and I have informed the Secretary!

From: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 2:22 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Sec. Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,
Just wanted to re-up this.
Please let me know if this time works.
Best,
Karinne

From: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 1:57 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Sec. Duffy

3:30 pm would be great!
Thank you,

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 1:55 PM

To: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Sec. Duffy

He has another call at 3. I could probably do 3:30?

From: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:54 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Sec. Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,
The Congressman is currently in a meeting at the White House.
Could we push this call to 3:00 pm?
I apologize for the inconvenience.
Best,
Karinne

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 5:03 PM
To: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Sec. Duffy

If okay with you, Sec Duffy would like to call him. Could you please share his number?

Thank you!

From: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:03 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Sec. Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sydney,
Thanks for reaching out.
2:30 pm tomorrow afternoon works for the Congressman.
What number should he call?

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 4:59 PM

To: Coberly, Karinne <Karinne.Coberly@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Call with Sec. Duffy

Hi Karinne – hope you're doing well.

Would Congressman Hern have some time for a call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow? Would 2:30pm work?

Thank you,
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Office of the Secretary
Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
Transportation.gov